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Dear Mr, Cambria:

Your letter dated February 17, 1981 tc the New Jersey
Election Law Enforcemant Commission {"the Commission™},
including a request for advisory opinicn hae heen for-
wardad to me for reply.

The followlng responses follow from the expressed
statutory intent that public funds be used generally for the
costs of providing campaign infermatlion or messages to voters,
&5 opposed to the internal costs of operating the campaign,
ang for certain other specified expenses. Accordingly, the
answers to your gquestions would be as follows:

1. A, Yes.
BH. HD-

C. The answer to thls question wonld depend on -
the kind of statistical data being stored.
The answer would be yes, if related to
accounting expenses, under subsection (a) (§)
of Section 35 of the Act, (N.J.8.A. 195:£4A-
is5{a)(6)).

D. Yes, 1f related to accounting expense, under
subsection {a) (§) of Section 35 of the Act
{N.J.5.A., 19:44a~-35{a) (6)).
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2. A,

3.- - Al-

B.

More specific information would be needed as
to what is meant, in order for the Commission
to answer this part of the question.

SBynthasizing and reorganizing mailing lists
would be an allowable use; eynthesizing and
reorganiging lists of telephone numbers would
not, Whather aynthesizing and reorganizing
contributor lists would be allowable would
depend on whether the malntenance of the
contributor list wms related to accounting
expensen, under subsection (a) (6} of Section
35 of the Act, (N.J.S5.A. 19:44a-35{a){6)).

—_—

Yenm,

Yes, to the extent that those Expendltures
related to printing and mailing campaign
literature.

No, except that campaign buttons and
pumper stickers would be a permitted
use; glveaways, and other campaign para—
phernalia generally, would not be a per-
mitted use,.

It is not entirely clear what is meant, but
on the assumption that the materials are
intended eseantimlly ror internal campaigu
uge, the answer would be no.

No,.

No.

If you wish further information on any of these pnints,
please feel free to contact the Commisgion.

EJF :no

Yours very truly,

%t

Edward J,. Parrell
Legal Counsel



